P EA gl B2 IS, =

Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Government Administration Center
Takoma Conference Room 15T Floor
401 Takoma Avenue, Greeneville, TN 37743
March 10, 2026, at 1:00 p.m.

Call to order.

Welcome of visitors

Addition/removal of agenda items.

Adoption of the agenda.

Approval of February 13, 2026, minutes.

Review and consider approving the Subdivision Plat of the Carol Buchanan Property for three

lots totaling 4.80 acres, located adjacent to Pisgah Road in the 24" civil district.

7. Review and consider approving the Division of the Jarj, LLC Property for four lots totaling
8.99 acres, located adjacent to Orrick Lane in the 18" civil district.

8. Review and consider approving the Division of the Richard Moore Property for two tracts
totaling 13.705 acres, located adjacent to Wayland Drive in the 10" civil district.

9. Administrative minor subdivisions.

Lazy Llama Campground for the Kase Family Trust for one lot totaling 0.15 acres, located
Chuckey Ruritan Road South in the 14™ civil district.

Subdivision of the property of Judy Scheuch for one lot totaling 2.002 acres, located Old
Asheville Highway in the 10™ civil district.

Portion of the Tim Gaby Property for one lot totaling 0.46 acres, located Kenneytown Road
in the 11% civil district.

Portion of the Jeff & Jennifer Silvers Property for one lot totaling 0.61 acres, located Old
Asheville Highway in the 10% civil district.

The Leo Birdwell Property for three lots totaling 3.99 acres, located West Allens Bridge
Road in the 3™ civil district.

David Moore to Wesley Fuller for one lot totaling 1.41 acres, located Babbs Mill Road in
the 20% civil district.

Lynn Lamons et ux Property for four lots totaling 3.34 acres, located Bertie Patton Road
in the 7% civil district

11. Review monthly report of all activities recorded for the Building/Zoning/Planning Office.
12. Other Business.

TDEC requirements. Discussion of requirements by the Tennessee Department of

Environment and Conservation pertaining to the following:

o Name change from Division of Groundwater Protection to Division of Water Resources
(requires change to 6” x 6” plat block).

o Surveyors certificate and seal must be signed before the plat is submitted to TDEC.

o When using soil mapping on replats, the survey lines must match the original plat.




Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
February 10, 2026, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevinr-Merrison-County-Mayor

Nick Gunter, Vice Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim-TweedBuilding Offietal

Edwin Remine Eva-AshburpPlanning Department
Phillip Ottinger Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Jason Cobble

Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and welcomed attendees.

Adoption of agenda. There were no changes to the agenda.

Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the
January 13, 2026, meeting. Amy Tweed stated that Jason Cobble needed to be shown as “absent”.
A motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the minutes as
revised. The motion carried unanimously.

Replat of Lots 8 & 9 of the Leo Birdwell Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving the Replat of Lots 8 & 9 of the Leo Birdwell Property for three lots totaling
3.99 acres, located adjacent to West Allens Bridge Road in the 3™ civil district. Daniel Coffey,
surveyor for the project, stated the property would be subdivided so that two lots each contained a
home, and one lot would be vacant. The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
(TDEC) had signed the plat, but other signatures were still needed. Amy Tweed stated the plat
was an example of septic lines crossing property lines, a situation that was being resolved by the
proposed plat. She recommended approval subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all
other applicable requirements. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Phillip Ottinger,
to approve the plat subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Ricky Ball & Alfred Payne Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Ricky Ball & Alfred Payne Property plat for three lots totaling 5.48 acres, located
adjacent to Walkers Ford Road in the 9 civil district. Joshua Beckett, surveyor for the project,
stated that under the proposal Lot 2, which was an existing pipestem lot, would have its stem width
increased from forty (40) feet to fifty (50) feet. The property owner wanted to “switch” the forty
foot-wide stem from Lot 2 to the proposed Lot 3, which, under current regulations, was required
to have fifty (50) feet of frontage. Gary Rector stated he was not in favor of decreasing the lot




width requirement to less than the fifty feet now required. After discussion, a motion was made
by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the plat, subject to the pipestem width
being increased to fifty (50) fee, as per the regulations. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of Tracts 4 & 5 of the Roger Hendry Property. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered approving the Division of Tracts 4 & 5 of the Roger Hendry Property for four lots
totaling 12.60 acres, located adjacent to Pinto Road in the 13 civil district. Daniel Coffey spoke
representing the property owner, and stated that all signatures had been obtained. Amy Tweed
stated that TDEC did not place a restriction on Tract 4R, as it was over five (5) acres in size, but
that she had added a note that stating that Lot 4R was not evaluated. She recommended approval
as the plat met all applicable requirements. A motion was made by Becky Rideout, seconded by
Nick Gunter, to approve the plat as it met all applicable requirements. The motion carried
unanimously.

Donald Ray Campbell Sr., Floretta Mae Campbell, and Donald Ray Campbell Jr. The
Planning Commission reviewed and considered approving the Donald Ray Campbell Sr., Floretta
Mae Campbell, and Donald Ray Campbell Jr. subdivision for three lots totaling 36.96 acres,
located adjacent to Snapps Ferry Road in the 20™ civil district. Christopher Fox, surveyor for the
project, stated that Lots 2 and 3 had existing septic systems and accompanying Certificates of
Completion, and Lot 1 was being evaluated by TDEC. Amy Tweed stated that a building on Lot
2 was identified as a “metal office”, which used for seasonal tax work. When the plat was
submitted she contacted Tim Tweed about the existing residential use of the property, as a portion
was zoned B-2, General Business district, which did not permit residential uses. As a result of the
conversation, the property owner had requested the lot be rezoned back to A-1, General Agriculture
District, which permitted residential uses but did not permit office uses in accessory structures.
Amy Tweed stated her preference that the “metal office” be identified as an accessory building,
stating she had asked for Tim Tweed’s opinion, but as of the time of the meeting had not received
an answer. Identifying the building as being accessory meant that it would only have to meet the
setback and other requirements for accessory structures. As Tim Tweed was not present at the
meeting the property owner was asked if he had spoken with Tim regarding the matter. Mr.
Campbell stated he had been told by Tim Tweed that it was fine to identify the building as an
accessory structure. Amy Tweed recommended approval, subject to the addition of signatures and
the metal office being identified as an accessory structure, as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the
plat subject to the addition of signatures and the metal office being identified as an accessory
structure, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Rezone 6780 Snapps Ferry Road (tax parcel 055-098.15). The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered recommending rezoning 6780 Snapps Ferry Road (tax parcel 055-098.15) from B-
2, General Business District, to A-1, General Agriculture District. Amy Tweed stated the reason
for the request was that the existing zoning of B-2 did not permit residential uses. It was not known
how a residential building permit was issued for the commercially-zoned property, but it was
noticed during the plat review process. Because the principal use of the property was residential,
staff recommended it be rezoned to permit residential uses. A motion was made by Becky Rideout,
seconded by Larry Justis, to recommend rezoning the property to A-1, General Agriculture
District. The motion carried unanimously.




Rezone 2165 Asheville Highway (tax parcel 122-011.01). The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered recommending a request to rezone 2165 Asheville Highway (tax parcel 122-
011.01) from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-2, General Business District, to permit
establishment of a car lot. Amy Tweed stated a small packet with three maps had been provided
to the Planning Commission. The first map showed the entirety of the property requested for
rezoning (2.4 acres). A second map showed a rezoning area that met the requirements of the B-2
district (0.69 acres), and a third map showed a rezoning area meeting the B-1, Neighborhood
Business District (0.46 acres). Amy Tweed stated the proposed use was permitted in the B-1 zone,
which could be considered instead of the B-2. Also, Planning staff did not recommend rezoning
the entirety of the property because the lot was unusually deep and abutted several residential uses
in the adjoining Greene Meadows subdivision. A zoning boundary established behind a small
barn/storage building on the property would include the entirety of the area the property owner
stated would be used for the car lot. After discussion with the property owner a motion was made
by Nick Gunter, seconded by Edwin Remine, to recommend rezoning the front portion of the
property, to a point thirty (30) feet behind the small barn/storage building, to B-1, Neighborhood
Business District. The motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions have been approved since the last meeting:

e Survey of a Portion of the William Moody et ux Property for two lots totaling 9.22 acres,
located Grassy Creek Road in the 23™ civil district.

e Replat of Lots 8 & 9 of the Brad Ellenburg Property for one lot totaling 1.153 acres, located
adjacent to Charles Johnnson Road in the 22™ civil district.

e Brenda Klepper Property plat for one lot totaling 1.911 acres, located adjacent to Pike Road
in the 11" civil district.

e Part of the Harold and Geraldine Brown Property for two lots totaling 8.91 acres, located
adjacent to Flea Ridge Road in the 4™ civil district.

e Division of the Daniel Bacon Property for two lots totaling 2.98 acres, located adjacent to
Old Snapps Ferry Road in the 17" civil district.

A motion was made by Phillip Ottinger, seconded by Nick Gunter, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. A motion was made by Lyle
Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Nick Gunter, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




Zinp 02 G50 3052 'E2, AL PCCy wibs 4 Dumein jodd | u AemybBiy Alunod ausaig £11¢ J0A3nung pasalsibay 27481 ITEIn; ﬂ
5 Buluely [euoiBay funoD 3udalg ay) o Aejenag 24
— o ™ ™ e . 88428 UL ‘SinqunEs
00E 00z a0k 4 — 1LY} ajeq - Gl x08 'O 'd :Bumew
= g =] @0
5202 '6Z ¥39N3ID3IA .00L =, F1VIS o PY S3PEID 408 20O
L-¥ - DNINOZ (paunba) aunjeubis on) “sIno) aels sy Jo [eacsdde a)ilsuoa jou seqsiBay AUno3 3yl 40 20O aul i Buipioss o panordde uaag Ut 04 V0GOS W IR L0 e MO woo'iewb@sssjjaaueds jiews
(@) saop (eacidde jejd puE 'maiaal 1eid Siy) Juensind ‘Ajunog aussig sey ) 1ey) pue uoissILwog Bujuueld Ayl JO SaINUjW 3Y] U PAJou Se 'Aue Ji ‘SaIuELEA 3y} jey) pue uossIwWo?]) Buuueld Aunog auaain ay) £¥99-969-598
JISSINNIGL £q pajenjeaa Jou si 3Inoy .S E 4ans jo uNd33x3 Ay| yYim '32553uu) *Alun0g BuAAD 10) sudnenbiay uoismpgng A pounbion ASEINI0E Gy 03 AaRTE POLO3 Pt B # B SLLE # ST NL

ALNNOD INTIYO vZ LOIMISIA
ALINNAIWOD 3FAISANNNS
00'6S0 13DHVd ‘€2l dVIN XVL
£02 39Vd 'LE X009 1TIM
NYNVHIONE TOYVYD :SHINMO
TV101 STHDV 08'vF

€-1S1O1
ALd3dOdd
NYNVYHONY T104VD

‘dHL 40 LV1d NOISIAIadns

E31y pIEZEH PO0I4 19POdS & U~ TON ST
Apadoud S| UONZULOjUI 3AGQE U UO ISEG INEYLE
O[1eAd3 U A9 PIULIIP 30 A0 uED Sudieulisap 1Iex3
~—  300aOZ Jo 38R PR3 QOOFGISSALY
0N [3UEQ AltunwDD 'de BIEN SIUEINSUl PODLI Il jO
T NIAGES 39815 % 3NOZ W 9) Alradasd iUl
“hiuo Buriioid S14dei8 A9 JLON FONVENSNIAOOTS

uoisswwiog Bupueld flunog suaaig ay) Aq pasoidde se
sued Aeujwizid ay) pue ‘suanegnBay uoisiaipans Alunog susaig
BUJ YlM BIUEPIOIIE LI PDNIISUDD UIBQ IABY SI9ANS 2

ay) yjw Adwiod o] punoj uaag sey asay umoys jeid uoiSIPGNS ) ey Kipas Agasey |

ONIQY0I3Y ¥O4 TWAOHdY IHL 30 NOILYII21d3D

pasodoud se sjo] 853y}
29)es [leys ‘)51 PEOY Alunog auaaig By] Uo punoj peo Aunod
Bunsixa ue uadn uonesipap Aem-jo-1ybu ajenbapy

[{: Aiuaz Agasay |

‘SAVOR/S13IYLS 40 TWAONAdY IHL 40 NOILYIIFILE3D

fionssd@ueuelpng|oied
L1Lszes (€2h)
£4LLE N *BlIthausaLy
peoy UEdsid 221
UBUEL[INY [01E)

T GE ARG AT

150d NFAOOM -Z1 @
d¥2 Q315718 Jdi -2/1

00250 (33494 '£Z1 e Xet

22034

219N 231EM
fessapag avoydsfay
A 13mag

itod paigmnied

125 Uig van

punog muses/g uol

aury Auadony

sury Ausdaig sauofpy — ——

£02 38cd 'L g ¥oog 1M
520y § 13n0)
utueysng o83 Jo spuel Bunewssy

22
o
®
o

GNFOTT

50930 40 #3530

3jeg ISI2UMD

pajou se 9sn ajeaud 1o ojjqnd o] aseds uado

43 poe Ty0d ‘i SA3j NH00AN e DIEIEIAP Huk S uDiigRI
BuIpjINg Wnwiuiw 3y) YSIQeISe IUTIU0D T LN0] Kist ylies VDML
1 ey 5 3ol AGassy 241) | 1Y) PUB ‘0NN BRGUATIR P ueds
Koo Ay 12 (R0 b (0w use § ) Agias Agaiau () |

NOILvDIQ30 ANV dIHSHANMG 30 310411433

00250 192220 ‘€21 de <es
€02 36cq ‘1 £ 4908
- saY § 1940

NOISHI0YS B3 VAINNGES 30 NDISIRG

weweydng 018 4o spug Buieuiay

5O 1EN001 .9

— e e —

G RN YL o]
£02 368 “L€ 4008 1M HINONHL NMNRD, 28224578 NVINMOR
< sosly S 4an0 W3 30

\arutong o123 46 SERET Bunkay

—

—
—tossa e ezt dew et
20t 3bed V62 4a0g pIaQ
weweysng 5 euiog & 9 sauser
E28 2PYS 9 1auqe) Jejd
woueyang uewpiop sower 1o Asnins

ZBZZASTY NYWMOB ANOL 2l 2N

6055 m._.hk..wmw

(ds goL'oLy)
SOV ESCF
¢ 101

5 PLUSUUTR €10 B S bt
00 £50 133104 “EZ1 e X8 41 PRu(qwo3 3q of -
(s sLo's)
SDV ¥I0F
1101

00 190 Y3IHVd 'ECL dYW XVI
> ON DY
BLE 39V VL5 X008 4330
31X 13 'ONDI NINGLS

WO RN 57
150 NIGCOM 5

- |

0 NROODM

Auoyiny ABraugy

)Ua53.d9y PIZUOYINY SIH JO J3PIAOL 10LISIq AN |20

sleq

s s
V39 0) spew ag sjuawied jey] a4nbas Aew s

O} P3PUINS 3 [|IM4 BIAIBS 1433 340J3q
jlod uoISu3IXa
3U)| 3D 1Y) 31oN  je(d Siy) Uo PaqUIs3P JualdojaAap
3y} 9] papiacid 3q UED AVIAIBS TUR3|S ‘S9TN0d UOISUAIXE
3u) va3o Builsixe o} 193lgns ‘tey) sayiuas mojeq aineubis ay )

uje

(¢4

umays se paaoJdde

Agauay ase pue "auisIp AN [220] 3] Jo sjuaLRInbal

3y} 193w A0y 'uone|eisul 1oy pasodoud 1o ‘pajjeisul

swajss Jo wajsAs Auin sajem 2ignd ay) jey) Aipaa Agasay |

ALRIOHLNY ADHINT ITAINSIEO 40 TLvDIHILEID

SWILSAS ¥3LvM 40 TYAORddY IHL 40 31VOIAILEID

ANDY D 81

uDdI3Y PIqIOSIP puE umoys ued 3y} jey) Apuad Aqasay |

AOVHNOOY 40 ALYDIdILE3D

8BANVN / EBAYN
pug a3ssauus] aseg Oueag

S

- 10] auojepuess ¢ se plos 3q jouue3 pue

| 10650 3ied ‘Egk dew xel Yivh puIGWO3 3q 0

(45 898'02)
S3ADV E9LF
€101

S[321ed Yim PAUIGUICY 3 1SAW PUE SJO| SUC|EPURIS SE P|OS 3q JOUUB E 3 | SI0T 6

3U1 Jo Wyauag ay) 0] wdwIsed AN pue ssa1b3/ssaibul ue Aq pasaquindua s | 101
UONEUIWEXT 3211 B JO 1)j3Uaq 3Y] INDYIIMm JUDP udaq sey K3AINS SIyL £

Aem jo-514Bu pue suondLISaY 'SYPRqIAS ‘SUDIICION "SIuBWasE] 0) JI3lqns s1 Avuadolg
12(d SI) Joj uonedpap paxnbas ayl udaq SeY JUIIAUSD ABMPECI 31 4O 4JO 138} G
eUIPIQ Bulubz AIUNDD 2UIIIH 3Y) O] LUBJUOI (|BYS SYIEQI3S - ILON DNINOZ

8U3J9 ay) Aq pasinbas ag Aew yaiym Jey] 1o J3aubus 10/pue 10kanns pasudl)

a1 Aq pajeauyap 3q Aew SE SJUBUISSE 12)EMUIIOIS [€4MDNASUOU 10 [ZINIINUIS 13Y10
Aue 0] UDIIPPE Ul S| Base JUWISES PIBPUELS YINS 'IO| YIEI UO SJUaWaA0IdW] WOl
JJOURI JANBMLLLIOIS O 33URASALOD 3Y) PUR S
3l 10j s3UI| 10j ||E JO 3PS JousU) ay) Buoje apim ,5'2 o winWIuw e ease wawasea
ue paysyqelsa Aqasay 51 21341 ILON INIWISYA ALIILN PUe YILYMINNOLS

dVI NOILVYDOT

ST MAURD Y1108

07T11d 'ONIAIAENS

'8 ONIYIIANIONT
TI3YLNYD

e ON 35uaN NL

“Jokanirs puet pa,aisiGay

fannns praig jo aieq

990 0A "6¥GOH

P332 10U 530p Pad3xd 10U $90D JUi
auies 2y} 0 5LTIIENIISq0 5D J0Ian Al e

P 104 Aoerie oy sod amieiey 4

21 PIoa9 0L07 4003}

(110¢) €8 C¥N 01 DIIUTI21 SUDHEIS SYOY JO A10MIZU SA Buisn parusp aidm umous se
SUleuIUD) DU AUy AIOMIBU y1H SIINRIRY AOudnDRy eNQ TNIIIY SSND 124-Y QUi
e Bu 21110 "TZ0Z7E/Z 01 728077 LAamMidn PAASC0 Sern E:EP |ELDILSCT $d) VileLiauty
111 Kanns s ja s12adse dydesfioder pue o11ue> Aoins Aiepunaq aus o4

E
1O SPUEPIEIS WINWIL Y - SIOGAINS PUTT 10) S/NJEKT O PICOR A1CIS 3AS5AUII] JO S
41 [0 41D 12N> 241 Y 2ueydwO> Ui D21Eda0 ST ADAINS Y] RBIAVIN/ERGYN

P19 Gles sassauLaY 51 (0403 Aaning  Aaains AT AoBR1ED ©  s1j 221 Apd |

L R - Ve e |

ErE=— U I ORI i I 1 TIPSR
[ g?u P en T

“Ajsandadsal ‘10 650 '7 00 450

13p(OYasea| 13e.0] 12ma) (|33

@

'spasq Jo Ja1si6ay Aluno) suasin a3yl Jo 3O 3y Ul

~ n o

‘uoissiwwo) Buiuue|d |euoiBay Alunod

m

‘(1) 3Uo 51 510} Jo JFqWINU |B10]

N

880AVYN/EBQYN ‘PUD 23553uU3) 31 5) aseg Bupeag |
‘SILON

Tous e

3L1s




LM WD

et suni) Gutiveny OV A0) LD W A a3 G Ao Y3m [N S0 IS Aol LS POTIN P41 A0 POIOAD 50 Aow I SAD jam
oIS 305100 20 RIS S0 A ) LD 1 53 OAR JUPIOD SODEIE YOS JOf NOY 0 TJUILENDLRLS WY YOy L3jom )R JO #u(akis 8y
PUD 31U 40 IOV PUO HNDISIE ) Y S5 1O B0 JO UE )i 5U) DO i £ 4 JO WU @ 63 OIS 0 ANRHRIES 0 R A §

U 0 5o Ao YR SH770Us YT 4D 0] 3601 1T VIHIUD PRRIY) WIHELLUE Qi) M2 XDV

10 $ilol Tounad gy 20 SXDINSS XDUN)aE JO URIORIIY DY) @ SRS JOU LD DOTIINRY [0 [0IS 3] A FOVESIHAIS DAY D TANNT PUOT B

oW MIN ST

e 1 T

BSBED e AadT DY] £Y 04304 A5 PATUTT WL DT A (SOD W pasdew j0U 5300 Layim £ ]

12 A28 UV SY BET 0w PR O[0F WIOU] (HIOZNTAVN W) 0f PRUaiyal (il SHOD L0GL Y] WY PO Bua LX)l Py V) 10
P 2y mispans Loverbay~jrmis L1060 135105 BTy DEDE-Si~E PUD SLOE-PE-p (5)9100 #4) 1aAn] 0 23 0 paIATGO Ko 5)0 OURMIOD KLY LmEhe

N SN © P 138 101 SALT LN SN B Dir iy 8 hise LR DY SOMSY URCUE EASYY QRO U5 KT ) 10 0D VDY 2 L
I Tt pb i ind o i v frew v ¥

AN [ A P SRR P Sy S S D P [Ty et

- ——

Lruntanisy Jasy) ypezs £g pASKES 50 (B sicy SNTY PORY ks T Uaeys $3 Gy ARITY PORLS XS, © Wb o e LR Dt wgr ¥

PoU U AT SRS Ay PURIGD LY AD USOKS Splelf) P S Aswniy ApIn By P

1B G AN VTS P /OGO FENT> PO AADIAD SLE AU S 4T SO SO S 0] WRYD JOUT ASI0US T

s w) 0 PRy 0u i Yy O VABAE apy Sy
L0 0 By 40 6 1A3ne 9 DSty Vo uisn 0 g e AL SO DG S el 5 P A3 6) (o B Saasrs T &

WD Wy PuD D7 By v Bckang puo Suptasms puy s A7 douns Aoy
001 e My U 7 ST IRO%Y W JD ST Mg VO Y AN i PIROIS LORD O WOy SO/ I ki nONT er/Outnys AL T

xvany g8 umpinyc urnygy sscnaey
1iaar oy Vi it 1 W Fmie o
o Sy Liage; 8 @l deiy Ao Fry 4

IEICEES)

-

depy Aiunip

<7

v ..
R

7

AINO M3IATH HO4
1v7d AHVNININ3Hd

puabaT

RIND 0T AarS W I (e LD w1 8 et Tt s Y0 rechaer 2% OFF

ot Taaerveh e L Pl T s

ap—
& e R e s

SRS Se

uoneuou| AHadold

(lal) T G T TR O P M Pik




AHdHHA SAddVNS .,

ONINNYTd TYNOIOZH

(1102/€8QVYN) HIBON QMO NL NO Q3SYE

pERZ-3 :oN wnueT STIEIN
103 fivnunsumyoojoddoa) e o9y
woaAsnunrunyyormddo mmm
0824-6¥2 (§28) nuoud

EFLLE NI 'MPausiig

&y smasysy zzsy

Sdg 'S1d MEnieg L ol
utuuvlg puvl/Bujfsading

a Swpuoyneun”)

ButRacan W..
umpysopdd [

A e

T o]
it e — o —
it ol

™@

QS $34 UL CINLD 2 T TS T TK04E YT 01 TM
20 SNIked (Y1 R00RS 4 S04 FOSIALG P YD il UK

vt (Skdia) Dt

) Al s TR

0 DORAIIAN 1 01 Cowe T 4
il S5u1A] TTAATES)
VIS tiSx) 0L 1330S 17} STAIND MOTE TS Bl

1013192y pIrITINY 15 113320 Aok (A1}

syl by

AJAYNS JO VEYY TYIOL

TUTCT 5 13w0S ausaran u
20 NOSIIT 4D GIVY J1 OW AN T uiemivy
¥ 5 SHL I ASUMTS 48 TCTIEE T WPEB 1

ETEED 2ene0; w3 pavaucs (8

1

) b seaihiy fp) pearey aw o Gvsiney

209

0> @ mwawdKu
o32nb% 10 o

I TP 0 0 TEITT e WL T P i T

¥ I AOROM QERDDA O MBS 11 DU (1] LA ATBIH (

0T BOIAINS OWY RSO TSI
STy PG [ Ty

apo JTue
TSI £ 2eiS

ANV &0 srvaiss)

—




£10NS9Z "IWVYN J1I4 13N "0071 3714
0dv ‘QvO A8 NMvMQ | Z1ONS9Z 'ON 80r INVHOAH 3¥I4 2%
9z02/42/20 31va ,001=,1 J1¥3oS JONIL —x—x—
1616-859 A.Mnccﬂkn NL .u_.a:mﬁzmumo 99%1 Mom ‘0'd \\ 5 (homonup 93010 L_.om%ﬂ _uyommw._n_xuwmo.w% _m_
Id * SioABAINg » sieaulbul %o y
"ONI "ONIMIINIONT HINWIZY  F o b (fonans siyy 3es)
NI"0J 3INFFED IDMEISIO TAID HIOL o &owo dvD HINWIZY/M NId No¥dl ,2Z/L o
ey
»._.w_m_n_m_o_._w_._.n_ n_nm_umﬂwd‘m_\m__mﬁ._o_m // %M_m%% (punoy) dvo 15_\,__N<%>c HM_V z_m_m_ __,._Mm __ w
N o
Zlg 'od vSE9 '@'d “43 (330 SA330 40 HEUSIOI HDJ CERESI % ST N353
1 T30V ZZ) dYA Xvl “43d Xvl T aah

e = ™ ™ |

00 002 /001 0
FOV G048}

P48 N1 ‘ITIAINTIMO
3AIMA ONVIAYM 0Z€

‘VHHV TV.LOL

8 10l 40 SS3O0Y N %
~
i .
oﬂ.@u N
‘U& JO - N
W (=) ~
. 16 oW . . o L5
N FOV 6904 e n
. -—
. V LOVHL

1P .m@p %

—M3INFY 04— P Y
o3 o #

&m.ss & ...@\l;...nu
P X \M@
6
F P %&%
“NOUIFHIO ONY NOISIAAANS AN 23GNN SOMVNVIS ) wu..o
Al AO93IYD O UIANO:3 ASAMNG Q13 8 g
TVILOY NV WOH4 OINVIE0 SVM Lvld SIHL NO o8 ¥
NV H0J NOLVANOINI SHL IVHL AJLL3D | "
\2 s
.90°0 0330Xx3 1ON P x
300 SINIWIUNSYIN 3HL 40 NOISIOIYS IHL ¥
“ONNOYS O IONRM- 3nv SIONVISIO TV o
96866670 SI MOIOVA QN9 GINENOD 3HL ONY NOLNIOS -
SNdO NY NO (GSVE 8101039 Si 035N TIOON 01039 -

3HL 'SM3IAO3H ADN3NO3UY WNA 2XH8 NOSTHYD
ONISN A3NWHOSM3d SYM AJANNS SSNI UM SIHL

“NIALUYMNN MO NILLRIM M3HUZ
SNOLLOIMIS3Y HD 'SINVNZAQD ‘SININESYI
TV ONY ANV OL LO3rENS AL¥3dO¥d SIHL

900Z ‘€0 AINF 3V 2AUDI443

(0 00%0 D6S0LF VN VH3A)

"NI1400014 ¥V3A 00S 3HL

3018100 A31¥30T ALEJONd LO3r8Ns
NOUYOLJUNIO 000

[ TaibviE (O |

ATAVE FAYNO

“Qvoy Q3NIVINIVA ALNNOD ¥ OL 3ONWVAIN3
¥0 AYMIAING V 40 NOLVOLAIQON ¥O NOWINULSNOD

OL HOINd INJAINYJ3AQ AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3IN33D JHL
WOMd O3NIVIEO 38 OL J3dIND3Y S| LWM3d AvMIAINO ¥

AIN3NALVLS LINY3d AVMIAIMA QVOY ALNNOD

ONINNYd TYNOIOTY ‘0D ING3HD ANVIRHOTS

3SV3N3Y dINLS AMISHH

‘53S0d¥Nd ONIGING MOd4 35N OL
HORd @UIND3Y S| V3¥Y WS04SI0 30VAHNSENS

40 TWAONdY NOLDZIOND HALVMANNOND 40 NOISWA (2

3ONVNIONO ONINOZ AINNOD
ANGEHO 3HL OL WHOANOD TIWHS SMoverss (i

L ‘S3L0N TWHANID

‘NL_""0D 3NIZHO ¥0J 3040 S HALSIOIM
3HL NI 821 3ANS .L. LINIBYD Iv1d NI

40 I¥1d OL QFUINOIIM HIHON

=4




LA s TR | SRR - s e\
1A T NOISIATY DN L . T
QM KENWAC ”F‘ﬁ.n:mw.:rz_“ |
9LOSTOT T ON F10 z..l..\a.l\. A
260 - 01 - TF ANV i
JISSANNIL ‘ALNNOD ANTAND =
LOTALSIA TIAIO HILYT o NAvO L =
LSMAUL STIAVL 4SSV |I|I.Iﬂ....|.h.l.r|.um..\a?.Mw%.u m
AHL ¥OA4 — cﬂﬂ‘a.-ﬂl.-»m.wlﬂlllu.ll ==
ANQOUOJINYI VINVTT AZV'T W STED - TOSEMLO
1140
IV1d NOISIAIAENS
NOISSTIAINOD DNINNV'Td
TYNOIDTY ALNNOD ANATHD
09 = .1 !
 — m—" " " | /
081 0et s o A__, 00
SVOS JIHdVYO JomssLen N
/ {
2B L8
L0 SIHL 40 1YAONddY ﬂ0< MFO =,
ILNLLSNOD 1ON $300 TYAQUddY Lv1d ONY | 101 N

EEET]

CN3DA

SIN

AYMIARIG F3AvuD

3NIT AL¥ZE0ud YINIDraY

NIISAS TYSOJSI 3OYM3S I0VJUNSEANS ¥O4
‘M3IA3Y Ld SIHL INVNSHNd ‘INVIINSNOD
A0S Vv A@ Q3LVNTVYAI N33E LON SVH | 101

'107 3NOIV ONVLS vV SV J10S 38

LONNYJ L 101 '90°'0Z0 130¥vd ‘40 dYW XYL 40
AL43d0¥d ONINIOFQY 3IHL HLllM GINISWOD 38 QL
SI 10T QIVS "ALNNOD 3N33¥9 404 101 QUVANVLS
V 404 SININIFINDIY IHL L3IN LON $300 | LOT =

901 9d vegs ad
S§0L 39vd 1 °0d

90°0Z0 T30¥vd L0 dVA

3INMEALNID
3NN ALH3doud

N 107 ONILSIX3

AviAYOd NTHELNZD
AaNNOJ INOLS 158
QNNO4 3did NOY!

NI
NI NOMI Tt

NOLJIgosIa

[« ELERE

dVIN NOIL¥ 301

ASNAL ATINVA 3S¥N 3HL

® 0 0@ &

I0BNAS

Bl 9d 60¢ ‘E'0
00'0Z0 13D2UVd £/0 dVA
N0 NVLIENY AINONHO

1Y9LE NL ‘AIMNINHO
QY NVLIENY AINONHD 'S Sif

SSTYUAV A1¥3doad

HP34€ NL "AININHD

Sy X0d Od

P6ISNIL |04 ‘WYHONITYNVY NIHLNVS
1SnYL ATINYS 3SVH

3k

' -,
T "SNOILYIN93Y 9NINOZ n.ﬁcujy ’

JHL 40 SININFNINOIN

. 39VINOY4 QVON/LIIULS
J78nd 3HL SI3IN ANV ‘¥3ILYINY,

» ¥0 S3¥OV (S) 3A NI SIUNSVIA

S ALY¥3dONd 3HL 40 ¥IONIVAIY FHL .

9vs ad vigel "g'd
{107 248 39vd X "0d
00410 T30UVd /L0 dVH

1snyL ATINYS 3sYd

A3SSINNAL ¥04 F0UDVHd 40 SAUYANYLS

A IHL OL J3INEOAYId SYM NMOHS
'SNOILYINS3Y NOI

40 SNOILYOLIDI4S 3HL OL ‘NOIYIH NMOHS SY 03OV N3G
SAYH SINJWNNOW 3HL LYHL ONV ‘NOISSINNOD ONINNYId
TYNOIOIY ALNNOD 3INIZUO 3HL AB G3HIN0IY  ADVHNIIV JHL
OL A3AMNS 1334800 ONY 3NAL ¥V SI NO3Y3H d3BRIOSIA ONY
NO3YIH NMOHS N¥Td JHL LVHL NOINIIO AW SI 1l ONV 008°Z
NI LU¥'d | 40 3¥NSOT0 40 ¥0¥M3 3ALLYIIY v SO330X3
AIAENS @ILSNFAYNN JHL 40 NOIS(A3dS 40 OUVM 3HL

ANV AZANNS I ANOOTILYD V SI SIHL LYHL AJILY3) AG3H3IH |

A3Vanadv 30 JIVOUILEID

WNwI

" S

HLNos
NYLldny mfr‘.l?;'

"NOISSIWHOD DNINNYTd TWNOIOZY ALNNOD
3NE389 3HL AB (34IND3Y 39 AVK HOIHW LYHL ¥0
UIINIONI TAID ¥O/ANY MOAIANNS A3SNION ZH: AB
QILY3INMNET 38 AVAW SY SINIAISVI &3V WHOLS
IYUNLINULS—NON ¥O TYHNLONELS ¥5HLO ANY OL
NOLLIOOY NI S| ¥3dV LN3IN3SYI QUVONYLS HOAS 'LO1
HOVA NO SLNINZAOULAI WOMA 4JONNY MALYMWNOLS
40 3DNVAZANOD ZHL ONY S3LLITLN 40 FONTNILNIYW
ANY NOWYTIYISNI 321 ¥0J4 SINM 107 T 40 3aIs
MOREALN! 3HL ONQTV 30 L334 G4 40 W Y
Y3YY INIAISYI NY Q29SMEYLISH ABIYIH 51 w34 (5

L ‘3107 40 y3gNTN (B
=/+ 29 GI'D 35 101 WOKININ L
=/+ 3v g0 39vI¥OY 710l (3

(9002-£0~£0 :31vq “443

*A0S520I650Ly YIBWNN TINVY ALINNAHOD) dvW

31¥Y 3ONVUNSN! §OOT4 M3d NIVIJA0CT4 ¥V2A 005
3HL 40 305100 S3IT NOIW3IH NMOHS AL¥IJONd 3HL (6

L 107 Z4@ 3dMS ¥ L3N8V LYd iLvTd 3ONTUIIY
9v¥S 20¥d viCL X003 0330 0330 JONIHISIY
007210 130¥Vd ££0 *dVW XYL 3INIWILDN (%

'SNOLLYINI3Y ONINOZ OL 3Y¥3IHAY TIVHS Aly¥3doyd (€

“NILLRPANN
HO NALLRM ¥3ULI3 'SNOWOIISIY MO/ aNY
SINIFIASYI TV OL LO3rans St ALHIdONd SIHL {2

‘NMOHS SSWMNIHLO SSTINN SHANNOD ALx3dONd
TV 1Y 135 N33 SYH (uvad Z/:) SNId Noul (L

SIION

81 30¥d 60€ ¥O0H (JJ0 OL AINONODIIN HLYON

S g 3% &%&em\ﬂa V/ e

30 AQUTA0D 35SV 31
Q3Ls0d N33E SyH $ 40 LENOY Sl M
ANOB AIWIS ¥ IMNDIY A “HYMISEITE ALNPDD IWEIHD
ML H0 FDLAD JML NI ONIQHDIOHN HOJ OINOMHddY NIFE S
LU AYEL QNY ROESINRDD SNINH I JHL 20 S200NM 34

Ml TAO0N In¥ SY CANY 4 STONCINVA KOS 20 NOWZI2NI
JHL Wit CTISSSNMIL ALNODD JNG3ED B0 SHONYINDH
NOAOESS JHE WA AT4R00 0L ONNQ4 WESE SYH NOZN3H
MMOHE 1¥0d SOMMIOENS ML LvHL LHIN3D AuduE o

atvg N O
T FwT] 3010 g aﬂﬂ'

“GILON S¥ TN AvATS

UC MM 3L OL B3NS NISD HIU0 0Ny Suvd Lalew
SAITW BLTILE T IVIDIT Y SINT MOLISTH
DULCNNS ANTINER ML HSNEVLST TINGSNDD {00f AR

L NDISINKBNS 30 NYTd SHL LGSOy ABDHON f3] 1 Syl
Gy KON J3E0530 ONY NMONS ALS3400d 341
[SISUINNG 3oL [35v 20l Wy §oivhE AGEE AS3uEH (3




LR SPHASUSY Q70 o=

-

2 Ibed W Hooa

izl =! s v

L8 TWIS
9b41-52 «ON INIWAQ

9207 'L AWVIINWT i2vQ
33ESINNGL "AINNOD N3O
1ordisia WD Hior

n-km_zz.._ G
Qi anvane) 1

HONHHDS AdAr

30 A[33d0¥d 3K
30 NOISIAIGRNS

NOISSTWA 0D
IONINNVId TVNOIOTY
ALNNOD ANTTHI

[N

Ve

(110Z2/68Q¥N) HIHCN QD N1 NO Q

s S
(SLN)

dVW ALINISIA

DOUTZ ¥ &1 ASAMNS ORUSONOYNA 3HL
40 NOISKO3MA 40 OUYH FHI GNY ASANNS T ANOTAVD
¥ S| SIHL AvHL AJUM3D AB3WIH IISTIRVEL AVIES 1

[ o e e o e

["NOLLVOLJLLYED NOILVOLOSEVID Emnm_

Lol _

THEIEREE'D oy o1 priue) ®)

TRTE0U A3ondzy (owoeod (6)
TR S TOY thenins jo o8y (o)
oains sy wopaa 0] pasn €ou

UollouLIOJu) BURG0) 3] PuD LOWAIOINE A 1UPUA GPDII ASmE SJD (ORI D WoL
UOmARONE A J3pUn UNDLD SOM GOW U] JoN) ApMO3 A9esey IR T DR )

_ [NOLLVOLILINAD BdD|

’

N

SJd2 'STd "1endeg ) ueng
Buraiorg ncﬂ\wc_.ﬂuizm

N s .h...auwaﬂo
a:.umu?-._rm
s Tn

onipuDSSuday paTiOway o o

Bl —
S SR — -
THOHATT UVAHMINO ~—= | — |

1310 BHND/13M domad [EE
O]

WA T o

wzaan wzen @

3104 4340 &

0w uen $F

INGNAT K335 @

ISI0Id INOHETAL O
s 360 £
g O
%08 AL v ©

OFD) IWInRa IR G

NS e O
0NN TS W
0w we .
IO VN
ANIGE GIagweNn &

OF panion AEN)

o]

TN (W NN I
ST D T DOVECT SN W Vv

FSINTNIAINDAY A0OVALES!

Qo)

Iy

WLEGe ADigY
FETMES T 00 J0L0 JuE 0 ﬂlsu_‘h'um_. B e Lo el

nﬂtgﬁgﬁg »u Eﬁuﬁ&ﬁ
HATL 40 BOGA3I S hps

VYLD RO DAl MM Alend C4 NS
WX Svik snh_n"“.fn AV1d BRSNS JWL I AANEY AT

_.g.nzbg 404 IVADHAAY 40 E«E

g Jonss (A1)

o umous 8}
ol pEAOED abnads

P arq\\.li\‘ =

\"_ 'SRALSAS NEAEE 30 TVAOHdAV Jo

A

T T XTI o

=

1INB}Op j0 3503 Ul SUEWRACIIW, paunbal 10 Jo_uopaiducs
2.n8us of pajsed uaag soy
wnowe By wr pup ——————

‘NDISSINNOD SNINNVIA WROW3Y AINMOD 3NIZuD
T AB QIUNO3Y 38 A¥A WIMAM IvML KO MIINMING O/ANY
HOAIMNS Q3SNIN M A9 QAIVENITZO JB AVN SY SIAINISTI
ULV ITEOLS WHNLVIISNON O WHNLDNIS HIHIO ANV

OL NOLIOGY NI 51 v3uv INGN3SVD QUVONVAS HONG 101 HOVE
KO SIN3HSAQHANI HOHI J4ONPY ¥3Uva NEOLS 3D ZONVAZANDD
0Ny _SIUNUN 50 JINVNANIVY ONY NOILYTIVISNI 3]

HO4 SINY 10T TW 40 JAIS MOREINI XL ONOTY AW 5'¢ 20
WONINI V V3Hv ININISV2 Nv QIHS(IBVISI (343 §1 2GH)

.E§E<E Emzmm&m ALTILOS ULV RAQLS!

40 KOIMYILIOON KO NOLINAISNOD OL 40NMd INIHIEYAIA AVAHIIH ANNGD

vvvvvvvv $ 10
10 W0) 2l W Aunass
0 j0i) (£) JO ‘5UDD3NDAYE 0) BLIPICIID PUD IULOW
SUPIEIIED UO UL B Va8 a0y ‘Sud Dusbescmsss sq)
2] o Lamdeud ) o) wmtubel 8 (1)

il Syl g U Ak 43150 )

SY 3INOZ QHVIVH QUOW TWID3ES V H) SIT ALMIONG SIHL 40 NOUXCH V *
'GRC Y008 (T30 NI GIBWISIO S¥ ANIAUN IHL 4O NOUEOJ ¥ ONIZE

ALNNOD INAAD NIHAM: A1IWUNT S3M | 101 "¢
QvOH WINNVINGA AINNOD ¥ D 3INvAINI HO AVAIAA ¥

5

608 Sovd
00290 WJeva ‘01} VW~ “NI'd AlEeul) Ja3BnS '
NOUNIAGNOD 3IYNIGY00D A8 O3NINDWI Yabv

CHODIE JO AVM 30 SIMOIN GNV SIN3HISVE VI OL LO¥ENS 1

|saio}

ririe i

WEOHLIO-BHITI0N HENYM

AT A A

780832 HOLYE ATIOH.
a8 b

BLENO0ST

Wy 249870+ SZOZILLITD

NOILOIIISIN JNTIE MONININ IAL HSTIEVIS3 INISNOD T3¢ dNO/AN HIM
NOISWWENS 40 N¥Id SIHL LoOdv ABINIH 3M/1 VML ONY NOIMIH HAOHS
AIMIAOHS WL JO SEINMO I 3uY TNV | IvHL AJLK3D AA3HEH I/

!Jllﬂlllﬁl\ill’ﬂ?lﬂﬁﬂ

2 3c0_azien
L CET S

‘G0N SV 350UV BO INFNG 01 $IIeaS HII0
YINO ONY “Sxged “SNTM “SATTTE SL338IS TV 33030 ONV 53k

|:S093q_do ¥ALSIHFT;

928
(uva) AUHOHINY. AHIND ITUAINIINO awinsladls
PER P SRR R | ., o oo on o mens T
wanns ihem b dth i Y

et I popeapas e S L W ¥
5 s e e o s oz T e
Sl G Aot § e o gy eAimalid BN b
o sdl.ﬁiﬂo._.n— oSS e Ubeiate scaw) iz ) Cdber MY Jer O IS0 A 10301 3k ) SIS 3z U Y1y 030 Alurn ouSors el ek e B Fieass

!E!éi:igbﬂggi.!-

[@0uaugs oruSETa o BIVOLNINGD] | | émaisis w3ivA SO THAONAAY O awoLuEE | “BLATULS 40 TYA

Butna o LOUN UoiID.PID AR~ i e spstiie
\oa s dye |

LATULS J0 TYAQHAJY 40 E.<uE.Emu_

AINNOT INIINY
IISSINNIL 40 LS

U

,6<E.—00< 40 H&<UE¢HO.

............ )



6 3bed W yoog

bupesnq/zv61~S2

—————— -

0% 001 o8 0 05 = .l 3OS
Tooo'ar/y  JOUY3 38NSOTO uesdof ‘g jawnq AOAIAINS
Tomir o LOWLSIC WAD T igen wi - H3NMO
|D|c<om M3N STTN 0 Qv0y M3IN SV
T " sl01 WioL F 990 S3YOV VIOL

NOISSIANOD ONINNYId TWNOIOZY ALNNOD 3NIIYD

ALYIdO¥d A8YO WILL IHL
40 NOILYOd V 40 NOISIAIQ

gz0z ‘gL Aenuer :a1eq
6.8 3PS 'O 12UIgeD JB(d
025z 3bed 'veEy doog paaq
go1Lz abed 'vpsy yoog paag
89¢1 abed 'vzay yoog paag
20'¥Z [991Bd ‘€€ dEN XBL O/d
1vd TN

} 40 | 133HS

—_—

QLALILIU SHENY Ty uav @1 k)
w03 BuAIANSGY mnm
68S}-BEQ €2k IO

£bJ /€ 98553UU3] "B|IABUIAIL)

DU RRLIOE 1S3 el

uonesynag

w05 ot Jop

de Ajiuioin

SO0 215 Y 10003 1o4d

Oft 260y 51y yo0g povy

509 5340 p[ dop snp
1991389 PAOyRY

Nt Huno) evassd

ofy b5 981 koog peag
i s e 4
Aopalg Aog & Syny

. OPON UUDJS pRIRYINS IO 1O DIRYINNS L4)O 1D
i
MR NS

D BUsh puipssd 243N AIuns Sy} w0y uOyS SIINIDY PA)2I0) PUd AIOpUnog Sy J $)I9US0 GONDIOl St G

weyssIIB) By [OUNIRY AIUnET Susely )

AG poucbas 3g Aowr ywyn (o} 10 Subus 18 /BuUD J(BNINS PISUSTY ) AG BIDIUP 57 Ao SO SIUSLISOD

O] LOEPD dr Sy DRID LBUIPSOS PIODUDIS YIAS POp Y0P U

SpuoLAOIdY Way JyOus J3JON ULOIS JO SIUASAUDD S} DU SBYIN JO IIDUS)Hls PUD YYD ) 4]
SaUY J0r 41D 40 BEIS KA Ty BooyD AP G 7 4O WL O DIID WSSO UD DOYSYGDIST KGNy St B Df

BEEEE D SO AAURS Sig) 40 10)204 O3

POUGWED St OID A GO0 W PIBIND JOU 5308 SK0)360 SSND Yl 40 AV0MRIID [OUNSOT S Gl PI0GD
PUD OIOZ §O0TT [YJOZ)CEOVN Y1 @) PIoUSLZ)5L RIOMIIN SHOD LJQ! S4) LOY PP QIoN UQID)S PoRY H)
O SPPOUpI00D prib Syt SsNDIIs ADUIBOIY AU LXYG LOSIOD BUTHIR FEOE~E L PUO SZOE—{=Z1 (5)300p

Yy UDDM|SG SO UD PEIISSGO SOM DJEP [OUCIISOT NIy UUSYAT Jply SSNG B PUD LUOYOIS [0)0] ZHTES— TN PONN.

Apaodosd Sy w0 J5ixs Sods ygn S0 yons fuo 5

UDYDY St O OIIAE GAYIIRY) DIUDIIES [OIIYND 4O [DAIOJSIY JO S SPUNDID [0NG K0 SGR)ILII SPUOYIN
0 a0 G ) ik SpITNS JoU 4D DESSIUSTL [0 SIONS Y AG SOUSSaAT pesusy SO malins pus]

Hanns sy jo sun) sy} )0 Jupdn Son Niadord Yz

Yajoaun St sandyh
Bupmz punog udas) SY) O WOjNIT JOUS SKIBUYS G

P} ST FEOLY N3is D wmoys SO Déuy

Sy} ) PISILIY SOM KON i} O Y2403 OfH)
e .

..... Yy N

Haog yonug jo ysenbas ayp 1o pEjadns Som Kaais Sl 6

DIUONE Py PANISSGO LIOY D LMOUS SSN)] PILIGYISD SDH S3NINS YA O P

GO0 ¥ N pAIOP USII0MEGOLH

Laquiny jo0ne Apumuniog so pasgy puD (Xousby Jusuialbouoy Aousbisusy [0sray) Vivly A Poipdad SO (doj

T N e SO STOT GTnE St F

watanins:
8104n298 60 JO SOy Lv0 0 po3lens s MJacos WL
27 10 puls Kud ) JING0S St ABUNS Sl T

40 LD} oINS

(Bupowsy $amy & u s210219)

W S VEE e A
I Har Tair g paA0
QAT B0t WIRY YOOF 0T
209 (20105 L oy oy
AQe9 Wy 40 SpLDY Syrpouisy

22 P00 X opy Kot
e PRUTLIOd 37 oS pud Joy
suopEpusys D S0 pros 3g jowsd | 107

S8I0Y 910
1107

—

496 2021 4 Y397 Joid
J S¥/ 2B0q p2f 1008 Pog
& 2805 YIOZ y0oF pocg

s 9 oz VIGE ¥00F PG
1 980y 'v(0Z yoig pwg

/
7/ ? e F oy (o dopy sof
el Ho157 G0 DLy
s Iﬁv
7

VZoz Heonuny u 97s Buddoly puo Bulains pudy g 4G KnS PRy O pus @essoultsy HJURoD
BUBED 18 BIYO SAIERY P} 0 PAPI0Tis S0 S18 GUS 9 IO Vot P OFGE 50 WX ¥00F PisT
$91Z 00 ‘vesy 4000 PRSI ILY 800s YEGr HOOF P WKY PIUDIGO TOM LGOIy UNDOYS VEUELY Y Sul |

SBI0N

P
sty [

pOD P PPN IYT padgsy — T HI——

g iy - o
By - T —
(punay) welly  wicieg dreoig - o

ks P ¥ s Jrws Svet f
Tanvis v tib
(ARS s1¢y 495) 03 pLo DYy - [ ]

puabe

P ]

4

7%7 5 J]

3 ¥ 350 Vv 0 T

i/
‘ i [y

47 mwea
i.\m%eﬁ\

AP
I,
i

— e
FTIO ]

I 10 (SHINAO0 it (5v Im) A | Iyl ASUDD AGIHA (M) |

{owyt) Agsg mgul g}
ORIV BN dIHSMINNO 83 AVOAINID

)

-

SHOLVINOTY NOISIAQENS JHL 50 SNOLVOLANGAS
3JHL OL “MOJHIH KAUNS SV QTOV1d HAI8 3AVH SLAFRNNON

¥ SI NUJH3 U3000SI0 ANV NMOHS NY1d 3HI IVHL JJUbED KBI53M 1

A 23 Lnan

.
v AU

— I

TSI ALHNGD ML 30 Tabidu I N ONRIHOTIE

SV JUDI NWOHS LY1d NOKIAGENS 311 LVAL AAIIH39 AS3MDY |

AR S04 WOSST £ ALY

33NIOIAY GO OOl ST 00 DITRD

v

92 82 -7

(O3HODI uUNADIS ON) ‘ILNGY AUVIS Suil

30 TACKIUY IHUUSNOD JON S300 TYAGHAIY 1¥1d ORY
WIATH V1S SiHy UWNSWS AINNGD NZIWD XS GAUYNNAI
K S Zno¥ anas €

NOISSINNGI JNIKINVTY AINNOD
INTIHO L AD QINCUOY S¥ SNYID AUYNINTING THL
CNY “SHDLY WSJY NOSINCENS AUNIDD 33340 SHL HuR
IWVAUCIV N UUONBISHDD KA Ik SIS 2
A St e o Eevﬁ._ ]
i LT traing
P SPIRNI0 S e e EN L

o) 100550 ARTIM |

LIS o TeeCaY TR M MOCOULIND

A spes e

@35 ;
e G INTIOR e
R —. 77T
e 71—
et L - ——4
6p :2ans ==
. Winevo e =5
e ORI inen
——_ TR
LeELo0SZ =

SQTD 40 AUSIY




m
[ o Co =

ALH3dOMd SHIATIS ¥3HINNIF B 4335 THL

= i i .
T i e = Ty n 2 e SR IR e et | Itk Rt . = .
rommo = | TR | smmiESHeds | RREERS | cmmoueees LT e

=

40 NOLLHIO v 4O NOISINNG e PRy Ao BT e e S S E A T A | N S s BT e Y TP IE
: S e = e S
smmx 0 Ivzam ity St T o o i 0 PRy i S Tead 8 P s Sy e T e

. : i o 2 it e T

\ e ol B S e

39250 d- A i e P T G T S e O

L¥1d IVNIL Y P - — bk

L 40 | 133HS

79107 190
Lo

iy o e

uohealjiys:
NEDIHIED o P
Ry
P,
gty
e e —
Bek it i e T S

e L S ettt gl et T

e o

BBt i o 8 e e e By
SO St Y8 T, A Lo o e B
by i s ol i oy g i e e
R i s S g 1 0 b P S e T P

R L ———
1I.1!.t-l-i:.l||-l1-.1..{1!!ll}a
[ apv—

ey g

T B g e 4 5 e o & et I

seate s
P aly e T Behett g VI (Y LTV o A i o0 ol I ot 4 i i 0y IS
SN R AT P ) g oo ST AN Sl <t st s v s00# ot o] o8 s ik g i

v Ly it BAet Voo (YISAT up ik 8 g b A7 et ey e
LM PN ik W & s STl 1 S0 et g s by Sl P ity S0 AbrO A 2

St ot o b S m mmr A 4B B gt W SANY Sty AL o e 48 b
R R s S e L e e e IS S e, et

S002 ¥ ey popes
L) Fide G pouk ot 53 (it 90y Soriiria Py £ e s Ao g
Aot £ et b
e ity st ot
s ) PS5 Gritits Sppuanin 1 vagpin s very g et ey aerr]

) 34 i 973 Vi
UG a2y w4y 48 prrasrs 6 49 aling g wAns o £

SIoN Al TR o BT s




19 abed W yood

“d3¥ EZIHOHLNY SIH HO d3QW0¥d LIRISIT ALTLN VIO

00001/ ¥O¥Y¥3 3¥nS01D ONIMIINIONI HLAWIZY  HOAIAUNS
[0S LOIMISIO TUAID P “A0DIW WYITIM % ALL3E  d3JOT3IA3A

000  avod M3aN S3Iw 000 Qvod MIN SOV

< SL107 WIoL F 66¢ SOV WIOL

NOISSINWOO ONINNYTd AINNOD 3INIIND

HMOHS SV _3AO¥ddY

Wﬂ%.ggg

“ISTY G0 MNNDD
FHL ND QRO OVOH ALROD ShEsac iy
WD) ROUVORTED w3014 LIVNOGY i

“TXROg0

“SNOLYINS3Y NOISINOBNS 3HL 40 SNOUVOLEDIJS JHL
OL ‘NORLEH NMOHS Sv (30¥1d N338 3AYH SINGHONON
3HL IYHL OGNV NOISSINWOD ONINNYId TYNOIOIY | 'SITIMIS Tiv 31vDKE0 onv ‘SINM WaL, DTIng

FISSINNAL = XINTRT amey

WNNINIW 3HL HSNAEYIST IN3SNOD i (MNOMN HUW

3HL A9 QIHINDIY ADWVANDOV 3HL OL A3MNNS NOISINGENS 40 NY1d SHL LdOGY AIYIH (BM) IvHL

3HL A WAOMddY 40 31¥OL4LINID

YELNSSZ "IWYN 3714 1IN 007 3714
0Qv :Qv0 A9 NMWMQA | +€INSSZ 'ON dor
9202/92/10 :3va | ,00L=, :I1VOS

t616-869 (£2¥) ¥r/LE NL ‘FTIAINIINO 99%) X08 "Od \
S43UUD| - SIoAGAIng . sissuibul |/
ONI_ONIYIINIONT HLINWIZY F

NLT00 INZIND IDMISIO WD OWE
(4P ‘AOD2W WYITTIM %% ALL3g ¥OA AIAYNS)

Ald3d0dd T13IMaMIg 0371 3HL
40 6 ® 8 S107 40 IVid3d

1€ 3ANS 'V 13INIYD 1VId “43Y 1vd
veel "9d vBvY ‘84 439 @330

B¢ 1304dVd GG dYN XVL 434 XvL
998 '9d vZOlL 'g'd v43d @33

8L°LC 730dvd GGl dviN XVL 43y XVl

"NOUOIHIQ ANV NOISIANIDNS AW ¥3ANN SQUVANVLS
A AYO93IVD OL O3IWHOJNI AIAMNS 013

TVILOY NV WOMd O3NIVISO SYM 1v1d SIHL NO
ONY M0J NOLLYWMOANI JHL IVHL AdLLMED |

S530Q SINSHIHNSYIAN IHL 40 NOISIDINd IHL
“NNOY¥S 0L QIONIHi3Y 3uv SIONVISIQZ TV
55650 S HOLOVS OISO OIGIN0D 3L ANV NOUMIOS —
N0 GIsve 43S 13000 003D e
L SN0 4GOI W0 (e HosTe | | N ]

e i31ud

{55 EITETT
L9 :3ans

NALLMMNN 80 NILLIMM ¥3HLE
SNOLLJIMISIY YO ™ = 1
T ANV ANY OL 103rENS AlY3d0dd SIHL

W :L3NIBYD Lv1d

{3105 ol ION) 176852 ROLYE ABSY
T91d-W §9d 1

dVIA ALINIOIA " Tisato0sT

Nd 6€:19:20 - 920TIbZi20

]
S 0INE0SE3E SYM AZANNG SERD WIM SEAL _ B IWioL
]

NOILYDLIUN3Y 0014

SO330 30 HAUSIGN HOJ JIAMISIY
".90°0 Q330X ION

O _TvAO¥ddY JH1 40 JIvOLIILYID

40 WAQUddY JHL 40 NOUYILHLMED

AOVINODY 4O 3LVOIIINIAD

; 10300 ANV INML'Y St NOSHIH TEAINOSIA | QY NORIH QIEIHOSIA QN NAOMS' ALMIdONd 3H), 40
ﬁhﬁﬁ%ﬁ%@uﬂ ALNUA GELVA ONEMd 3HL IVHL A0 AS3UIH | R — OGNV NAOHS NVId 3HL LVHL AJIN3D AGRGH | | (SNMO 3HL (3HV WAV | IVHL AdUNID >Bzuzxm§
ALRHORLNY AON3Nd 3 TIAINIIND SIAISAS B3I SOVON/SI33EIs

NOIVIIO3A ONY dIHSYINMO 40 3LvOI4ILY3D

S g Bt B g g e i e S v

i e i 4 B o i s ]

N JONIOHOO3H 0L WAOUADY 40 JUWIIAINTD

0 e s

— MG Shem ey rare

T ey T

i akiy — ey

T IS I P b v s g e o
b i Whmtr  ASE Ay

Ry —

(€8 "OVN) WIISAS 3LYNIOHOOD .}
3NY1d AIYIS FISSINNGL
ML 0L QTHONOIIY HLNON

i

SYLLE  NL ‘TVUAINIIUO
QvOY 3I0IMA SNITIV 1SIM OSLE ® 9vLS

AL¥3d0oYd 103rENS 40 SSIVACY

FONIS —x—v—
(Aemins siyy 188)
dvO HINWIZY/M NId NOMI ,Z2/L ©

(punog) pajou asimIaYlo sSalUN ‘Nid NOYI 2/l e

aN3O9T

VO A3NIVINWVA AINNOO ¥ OL FONVHING

O AVMIAIMG ¥ 40 NOLYOUIGOW HO NOLLONMLSNOOD

OL HORI INIWINVIIA AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3N33dD 3HL
NOYA Q3NIVLEO 38 OL Q3diN03Y S| LIWY3d Avm3aAMa ¥

ININIIVIS LINY3d AVM3AING QVOY ALNNOD

10 B B DS ppeet
LIS WA Db Whbestidin Wi uoun sbelaans i
WI0Lee) ) NS BRI g STSTwepRONl P WanngEA)

3U) Joj Sauj Jo) [|b jo SPIE Jousu| Uy Buow opim K/ o

WHLIL © 0I5 JUSWIE00 U PIEIDISa AqeIaY I GUL

JUBWANDIS JUBWDSDT AN /S31DMULIO)S

"S3S0Od¥Nd ONIING ¥Od4 35N OL ¥Oldd
MAHNO3Y S| VY T¥SOdSIA IOVAINSEANS 40
TVAOHdJY NOILOALONA YILYMONNOHD 40 NOISWQ (‘T

"AONVNIQNO ONINOZ ALNNOJ 3N3IHO
z 3HL OL WHOINOD TIvHS SHovalls (v
*SALON TVH3INID

NOUTIO08A M3LYMANNOND 40 MOMSING 404 OANISTH
SFUNISIY JPIDY 4D LM NI
FEAUIRS [2WBWLOIALT

Vil iyl

‘Pounbes 0u0 WD) BUIEOP D pud EoLPIEL O
duing  pabes &t WIS SIAOE |DUOHUSAUOD ‘ELIODIPRG ¢ JO WMWINDW D O} pajLN| 1 VG JE}

T¢-90-

Builapes a3 Ei%!.‘nﬁ»&giilﬁ.ﬁui N caed
A ESep O pun FMERR) B duny WLl Reodep FiSadE SIDUEGEE ROUMEG WRSPIG
=0 0 SOJENR O] MOEDeD &) FE Hgopns h

Uy sonfueo uf sy usqoadeaal wajely Sequis seg
PSS Jou Beop !nue i

_ SAALSAS TvSOdSId JOVMIS JUS-NO 40 TYAOHADY 40 ALVOLHINID




65 abed W xoog

AHDIHALCD

1~V ‘SSYT0 ONINCZ
00b=1 3 1v05

S3EOV 1yl VY WLOL

128 'Od V6es ‘ad
89¢¢ ‘Od v6£9 :dd
“JON3H343H 0330

woo'sAaninsnayosq@nanoaql
£6v9-8.2 (€2v)
€FZL€ NL 'ITUAINITND
Qd ONIFIdSIHM 85L
222¢ # NOILYH1SIO3d NL
$7d ‘L134039 X YNHSOr

L 5107 W10L NOISSIANOD ONINNY
00°€0 B 00°L0) 13DUvYd ALNNOJ 3NIFYO FHL Ad
PO ‘dVIN XYL d3¥IND3N 38 AVIN HOIHM LYHL

YO HIINIONIT HO/ANY HOAIAINS
Q3SNIDIT IHL A Q31vANIT3A
38 AV SV SLNIW3Sv3
HILVMANHOLS TVHNLIMILSNON
HO TVINLONALS ANV
OLNOILIQAV NI Y34V LNIWN3SYI
QHYANYLS HONS 10T HOVANO
SINIFWIAOCHDIWI NOHS 440NN
HILYAR INNOLS S0 SONVYAIANOD
IHL ANV S3ILLN 40

%,

&

Yy, 7,

-

UL

8070 3330X3 LON
$30Q d3ANISA0 SHOLIINA SSNOD
3HL 40 AOYANDJV TYNOLLISOd
3HL 'FOILOVHEd 40 SQHYANYLS
NAWINIW 33SSINNIL ININHND
IHL HLIM 3ONYIIdWNOD NI NOa
ONIFE 'ATAUNS Al AMODILYD
¥ SV ASAHUNS SIHL AJILH30 |
QIOVUIAY
'SILNNIA § XE :SINIOd TOHINOD
SANQD3S € ‘'SLOHS 3ais
‘SHLENIT NOILLVYAYISEO
098266660
A0 10V4 INFWISNIrQY NNLYQ
W20 BF o FONIOHIANOD
81 71300N Q1039
(g8 OvN) D45 SISSSNNIL “WNLYD
L3H8 NOS TV ‘388 SSND

FONYNILINIVIA ONY NOILYTTVLSNI
JHL H04 SaNI LOT 1TV 40
3AIS YOIHILNI FHL ONOTV 5L 40
IWNWINIA Y V3XY INSWISVYI NV
A3HSNEVY.LS3 AG3H3H S 3Y3IHL

(EBQYN) (HELSAS SLYNIGHOOD
INYId AUVLS TISTINNAL

35YE 3US-NO 'SNOLLISHHOO Hiy
LX48 NOSTEYD ‘H3A0Y SEND

Nid FIALS AIANNS SSND
dviN ALINIDIA

Ay AHEYND HO0H

‘acod
Ad QZOVINYA N3IE ATSNOIATHd
SYH ALY3dOdd IHL LYHL
Q3ALYLS SYH J3INMO ANY1 IHL

‘A3INYOIEId SYM AJANNS
OIHdYYO0dOL ON 9002720720
31VQa IAILO3443 A0Z1a0650.L1
dvIN WY1 YINSD ONISN ATNO
ONIMYOS dVYiN A8 .X. INOZ 004
VYIN34 NI 38 OL gaNIWN3L3a
SVM ALYId0Hd STHL

@noTvo33s) 3L O

TIod AN D

AV 40 LHOIM ONOW INIOH QAUNIWANOWNA O
(SN0 TI¥D 335} ONNOA INIANNOW @

135 Nid NOH(.515 €

“QlEoan

HIIUD MO BHGVEH
OB 08

128 39V¥d V69 NOOB a33q
00 90] T30V ¥ dVIN XYL
HININS HLIAYZIA ANY AIISTM

‘NOI™3IH
NMOHS LON HOAIANNS IHL
OL NMONM LON SZONYHEINNONT
HO/ANY SININISYI
39 AVIN 3Y3HL 'HOdV3S
JLIL V HO LI43N38 LNOHLIM
QINHOHId SYM AIANNS SIHL

A”VANNOR ANY
40 NQILYOO1 3HL OL SY NOINIJO
SAHOAIAANS AHL INISIHGIY
LON 04 ANV ATNO FONIYIATH
d0d4 NMOHS 3V SaNIN atys
‘a3A3AYNS A13F14 LON 3¥3Iwm Lna
'AJAMNS INIHUND THL ONIMNG
ANNO- IONIAIAT ANV QHOITY
ONENd ONISN A3 LY INOIVO FYam
NOIY3IH NMOHS S3NITA3HsvYQ

AY¥dNMoa ONLLSIXE

L)
1 =
6¢:32A118 =
WELANIBYO LV ==
" apgest iMOLvENIOH == |
T AR sodl ==
- lel«OOlmlNl — == - (I.IIJ\M—AI. ey N)
pe - e
-¢e-j0 M,
i LO:SpizL - SZOZIPRIE0 Fe-ge-f Vi - My
s sy
wdirg yacs: 5 vantions .
_._.S
50330 40 ¥ASIDIY b e
e e ey s e o]
412 U Z37nf Y 3ol LD G Ly FAD 5 (1058 P AN (188 bt
ap,
%ﬁf&f. W HICMTRTVETTTY
ar ¥ s mmamr g cae ket 2y 0 ienng
oreaiaen
i i (e L 5 o ey 1 b
iy ety
e B o e s o s
414 et P et B AR 74 bt A A
et gyl b i e ne e i
S i Sy g 1 S KO D g bl i hanai
GXUIE TR VI
wera YA BT Y
NOILDZL10¥d ¥21Vid ONNOYD 40 NOISIASA
(S3¥0Y § $A330X3)
[ FHOCH QLA 20 Coiv CRmEvIvER
b
8
gl
8
@
ALHOHLNY ADMANT ITVAINITHD
—ALHOHUIY ADMIND STIASNITND
JALVANFEINISY OTIOHLTY~
.am_ﬂm
QLTI 013K ILSSHLOL

8 TV S TS JRATT FROHEE V'S 0 ug

T SONMAVA VL JUONDE LVIA SI000 NOISKIDN
3NN VTS AVILTL0M UV S 10 ORRNOASD
AHAMEONIAIT FHL 0L G3ANONS T 5V SIS
HELTTE THNICE NOISNILXS 3NIT V3D ONILSIA

aipn HENOISSHAAOD v ALNNOD 9D HIAONT

R T e

‘Q3s0dund
S¥ SLO1 I53HL 3IAYIS TIVHS QVOY JNEN INILSIXE
NV NOJN NOLLYIIGIQ AVM-S0-S1HIIY 3LvND3AY MR_
“HO SNOLLYDIHL3dS
3H1 01 ONIGHODOY NV SINNVIA 318Y14333V
ANV ) 03TIVISNI N338 3AVH SLI3UIS JHLIYHL (1)
FAJILH3D ABIH3H

OL 1531815 "AWHE STHILN KD MENIIE JUNLYNDIS FHL

ALTHOHINY ADYANT ITTAINIZYD 20 NOLLYDLALINID

2rva

SNOILYINDIY NOISIAIQANS FHL 20 SNOLLYIIIIIICS HL
OL NO3MIH NMOKS S¥ 031v1d N33 IAVH SINIWINOW
3H1 LYHL ANV NOISSIWIWGD SNINNY1d TYNOIDIY
ANADI 3N3FTYD IHL AB OFYINDIY AIVUNDIY FHLOL
AJAUNS 351J38d ONY 3LVHNIOV NV SI NO3UIH Q38530
ANY NAOHS ASANNS 3HL AVHL A4LLY3) AB3Y3H |

S13341S 30 TYAQYddY 40 NOLLYIIILL¥SD

ADVHNDDY 40 NOLLYOLILLYIAD

Y3QIA0YUE ALDILLN DMENd W20

Ry ,.5\\‘.N\. Wur%

“NMOHS 5V 3AQUddY AGIYIH I8V ANV JI(4LSIa

ALILLA D01 3HL 30 SINIWAKINDIY IHL 133N ATINd
NONYITYLSNI HO1 03S0dONd HO ‘GITIVISNI SINALSAS YO
WBISAS ALNLLN Y2LVAM D8N SHL IVHL A{LLETY AB2UIH |

NCIESNVNDD SIRENYIE
3iva AANNCD BHETN0 TeiL 40 AEY,

il a

“HVHISI93Y ALNMOI HL 30 301430 3HL NI ONIGHOD3Y
V04 G3A0YUddY N33 SVH 1] GNV NOISSIWLNOD DNINNYIA
IVNOID3Y ALNNOI INIIHD JHL 40 SSLNNIA IHL

NI Q3LON 3uv SY ANV <1 ‘STINYIEVA HOMS S0 NOUAIIKT
IRL HLIM JISERNAL ‘ALNNGD ANIIYD HO4 SNOILYIND3Y
NOISIAIQBNS IHLHLIM ATdN0I OL ANNO N33B SYH JuIH
NMOHS 1¥1d NOISIAIGENS FHL LVHL A411Y3D ABIHIH |

[SIsImo 5

AT SNV STV SATTTY S1505 TIY 2131050 iy
R KOLOALSTE

NI VPRSI DL P BVASE LS 3T
eyl AN HLLLA NCSAARGINS 0 OVl SHEL LKV LR TE TR
[FIOHTEL T

ONY ND3YIH Q30IHISIA ANY NMOHS ALHIAOHd 3HL 30
(S)ENMO SHL (3HY 3M) WY | LYHL AILMZD AG343H (M) |

SWELSAS M3LVA\ 40 TWAQYddY IHL J0 FLVIILLINID

ONIGHODIY ¥O4 WAOUddY 40 NOLLYDIHLLYID

NOLLYDLO3a ANY dIHSAINMO 40 NOLLVIILINID

SE0Z-S0-20 ‘03 LT 1dNOD ASANNS

BETSY ROSS RD

HITINS AFTISIM UNIMD

IISSINNIL "ALNMOD SNIIHD 40 LJHISI0 WD HI0Z

d3TINd AFTS3IM OL FHOO0WN AiAvd




|00001/1 40¥¥3 34ns0T0 ONIYIIANIONT HINWIZY ~ YOA3AUNS

HLZ LOIM1SIa TN %N 39 SNOAYT NNAT ~M3d0T3A3a

000 QVOod MIN ST 000 avod M3N SOV

14 S1071 WiI0L F vee SOV WIOL

NOISSINWOO ONINNYTd ALNNOO 3INT3IYO

ALNOHITY ASMING TTIAINIZHO "3 QITONCMINY 51 WO KIOWONY LOWISIO AR VOOT| paqnaieBiie A Loy, e avg ¥oming CHNSITE BIESIOGL va WMo
— Y y ) JTIPRNA T BT YL ZorT G, P T ‘mlx\ - [ r wv..u
= : - i E.s!u!\\uﬂ_-soa o) o &p_./ A E & .N. \Nv \W.N
LT refu o8 VIS, SB 23 TAGH ) —
IS NI W ot "Bl AREL —— 3
PR Tl e S A
TRIATATT JON S Jnod uis €

WS SHL OL Q30NALG 38 T 30IAUIS JMITE
NMOHS SY (3A0¥ddY

ADYIH Fu¥ ONY “LORLUSIA AN TYOOT IHL
30 SINIMIYINDIY, IHL LTI ATINS “NOLVTIVISNI

30 o 2oWi3s ORIoTT e3ionod NOISNALA | 403 03504084 ¥D 'GITIVASNI SHAISAS H0 PEISAS

TUNIOAY TEZIOHLIY/

“SNOWYINO3Y NOISWQBNS 3HL JO SNOLYILAOIIS IHL

OL ‘ND3HIH NMOHS SV 030V1d NIJg AV SINIWANOW

FHL L¥HL ONY_NOISSINAOD ONINNYIJ TWNQISZY
FISSINNAL 3L L

3HL A9 GIINOIE AOVANDJY 3JHL OL A3A4NS

LI3WY00 NV INUL ¥ S| NORGH Q3d¥Is30

aNv zﬁﬁx.ﬁm_zomwn GNY NMOHS ALM3dONd JHL 40
MY ZHRY | LVHL AJLLED AETHEH (3M)1

A T e e Sha | A scuvi onend s L xaeso sz | CHY NHOS' N1d SHL YKL 110 AG | [ (Shianng L
AUFOHLNY XOH3NT ITIAINIIEO SWALSAS d3LvM SAYOY/SI1TALS AOVHNDOY 40 ALYOLIILNIO NOLLYDIO3G GNV dIHSHINMO 40 FL¥OIIUND

3HL A8 TAOULlY S0 VAT 40 _IYAQNdEY 3HL 40 JIVOLUNID

40 TVAQ¥ddY FHL 40 NOLLYOIJILNID

deLLASSZ AWYN T4 1IN 207 34
0av :Qvd A8 NMY¥Q | BLLNSSZ "ON gor
Sz0Z/6¢/2t dAlva| ,00l=,1 :3WIS

1616~89 (£2¢) vPLL8 NL ‘ITIAINIINO  99¥L X08 ‘O°d \
SJ2UUD|d - BJOABAINS » BJaaUIDUT I

“ONI ONIYIINIOND HINWIZY  F
[USGREEREERE] IDIELSIO TAID. HLL

(puno

ALY3d0dd XN 312 SNOWYT NNAT
dHL 40 NOISIAG

A¥M—JO—1HOIM NOLYIMOLSNVAL 4O INJWLMYIIQ

JONIS ———
(punoy) INFNANOW AVM—HO—LHOIN AVMHOIH =

(Asnins siyy 398) -
dvO HINWIZY/M NId NOdl g/l o @
$) G3LON 3SIMHIHIO SSTINN ‘Nid NOWI .Z/L e 2%, o> ﬂ,awﬁ
aN393T .%%%a
R

‘LOQL 40 NOISSIHY3d INOHUM JIUEHOHd SI
NO S3HSNE HO S3IUL 40 ONLLNT

JIO0N HOGMY 1001 Q3aav 9£0Z/S1/10 A3y

LLLL "Od veelL 'g'd 143d d33a
69 130uVd 0S dvW XVL 434 Xvl

BLBLE

1,

s sl

‘NOILO3YIO NV NOISIAY3dNS AW M3ANN SAYVANYLS
Al AMO93LYO 0L JINHOAMAd AFANNS 07313
TWALOY NY WOYA Q3NNVIS0 SyM LV1d SIHL NO
ANV H04 NOILYWHOANI JHL IVHL AJUNID |

.90'0 Q330X3 ION

S30Q SININIUNSYAW JHL 30 NOISIOIdd IHL

“ONNOYD OL O3DN3WILIY v SIONVISIA 1TV

P&6666 0 S| MOLOVA Q9 GINIBROD 3HL ANV NOLLMIOS
SNdO NV NO 03sva 8101039 SI g3sn 13doN Q1039
3HL "SY3AI3038 AONINDIEA TWNA L¥¥8 NOSTHVO =

INISTT Q3WHOIL SYM AJAYNS SSNO MIY SIHL %

¢ M

NI1I10D N

“NILLMANN N0 NILTLYM ¥3IHIF
SNOWOIHISIY ¥O 'SINVNIAOD ‘SININISYI
TV ANV ANY OL LO3rENS ALYIH0¥d SIML

+9:301s

(3TvDS 0L LON)

dvIW ALINIDIA

£©951.009T

NL
(€ 107) GQvoy NOLIvd JLMEE OLY
Ald3doid 193rens 40 SS3¥aqy

9002 '€0 AINF 31vA IAILOI43I

(Q 0010 J650LY dvi YN3d)

NI1dOOO HVAA 00S 3HL

3AISINO0 Q3L¥00T ALY3O¥d LoArans
NOLYOLINID Q00T

SO0 40 MISIOIY B0J DIAESIN

HY 3355INNAL 40 31mss
_wior

91 EEEEERY

I :13INIGYD v d

89059 *HOLYE ATT0H
JUAFT

MY ZD:9EtLL - 3Z02/9ZiZ0

LINIWALYLS LWY3d d08HvY 10aL

"NEBHSOW

0 LANIFVD [y

i eag NOLLVS gy

3HYH

33440

95 aars

ULt

v Sod L

[l

=

Z7 A

HOISEINGD ENDRAY WG DN UM

Aunoy suoes By} Aq pasnbes oq

el Bupuwoig souciBe)
fow ydme 10U} 10 J3UBUS Jo/puD Jokaning PosUOR I Aq
FEEROED BY W €3 CURUANTE APENGTW AN oS
WL o Aa0 o TMPRD W W) DD JeLRER fUSDLELE
YRS T A WSRO AR 0T AROREUTE

) b Mens L ] Lorhencint. shiv]

JEFFRIES LANE

NAOHS 1v1d NOISIWaans

T CARMEL RD

/! CTLSC/TE

“LINY430 40 35¥O NI SINGWIAOHJWI @EMINDTY TV
40 NOUFTANOD JWNSSY OL NOISSIKWOD ONINNYT 3HL

Y “liv A "SI 1005 K I0UENG THL i
ISP “OT TTITET E0 SWIIYEIIEH NS
—80S JHL HUM X1dWOJ OL ONNOA N33g SYH NOIMIH

o1 Joj €3u| 10l T JO GPIS IO BU) Buoo opiA K2 Jo
WNWIIW © DAID UGwesDs UO POYEIIA0IEE AQEY E] SIAUL

UBWISIDYS JUBWSSDT AN /493DMULIO}S

S3SOdUNd ONIAING 804 SN OL ¥Ol¥d
J3MINO3Y S| VI¥Y WSO4SID IOVANNSENS 40
IVAOYdY NOILDILOMD ¥ILYMANNOHI JO NOISING (‘T

ONVNICHD DNINOZ AINNOD INIIYD
3HL 01 WHO4NOD TWHS SHOvRL3S ('L

FHL VKL ALED AGRNIH |
‘S3ION WHINID

/EE\

z

ONIQYOO3Y ¥O4 TYAOHddY 40 ILYOLILY3D

YOy JINIVINIYW ALNNOD ¥ OL JONWAIND

HO AvM3AING ¥ 40 NOILYOUIGON HO NOLLONHISNOO

OL YOldd INFALYVIQ AVMHOIH AINNOD INIIHY IHL
WOM4 O3NIVIBO 38 OL J3MINDIY SI LIWHId AVMIANQ ¥

AN3W3LYLS LINM3d AYMIANG QY0¥ ALNNOD

(€8 'OVN) WalSAS 3IVNIONOOD
3NVId 3IYIS FISSINNIL
IHL 0L GITONOI3Y HLHON

L] (x0T siin y

NOLLO3LOMd MALYMONNOMO 40 MOMSIAD MOJ TIALISEY

WBOINOEIY SOIDM §E UESMIO NL

g
7€ -C[-T7

phurbas 09 dous sbena s30pRAgRS
“SWI00IPSY € JO WAWIXDW D O} PHINEY &t ¥ 397
¥ ¥

ungorses (&) Wy} e Wnnounfiesd TR BE|eY . WO GRG

woeke Bupeixe sog iyt funeny !_”_1..“.1.!&.“. BYTHHLID [N ER0P A0S0 I0ny
‘pesnber & e6DUDIp ASOUNEENE  TWIEY EEnI FSCeEt FoopmEGT VIS Dansray
—Z © op3|idnp ©) S|qDDAD a] [I08 6|qDYING Winnbmpy  wiayalr ondie Suntes ue sy £

ponnbas 5 waeds oRdes [DUORUSAUOD

;

‘pouAbes @ @BDUIDIP 9304INIGRS  POANDRS BID Moy Buisop © puD SIMPPY )

“paunbas &) WojAs )1dBY [DLONUDALD)  ‘ELICGIPRG € JO WALIXDWS D o POV 9t Z 107
ER ]

“pasnbey 5| 9B0UIBIp GIDMNEGNG

S1U00KPIG ¢ Jo WINWIXDW D o3 powY | | Yo
HE Ll

SNOLLORISIY 167

dumg

“paunbal FI WaleAd SRdEE |DUORUOALO)

PO PEpOUS JUSSine papiosd PRMTEGeD B9 b (M)0L0 PIOOUS M3 g0
Bt T g%.gge.%sl:ig
P i e s

4En. - “Einelanp CEMIEN PRING WD BAIAE s
OB FENGY B0 Y3AE MSUNG MO GU ) PREN &G By DO BuApels At o s
!:!5.;§£§38§.E5En.wﬂwi§§t

1o s
(1) wi a0y

T wene> g p
PHEEODAT UG " ’s_uﬂ-ﬂ-u} Upa "
alomas 0OUMGNT 2 WIINE Bunq €5 Castisuua) :@ﬂué..ﬁ. 055) nx}f_
e muder) ) W g e

SAELSAS TYSOJSKI 39YM3S AUS-NO 40 TYAONddY 40 FUVOLUNID

Book M Page 64



soAljesedwo) ysodsq
soAljesedwion Jwied
buiuue|q » buiuoz ‘buipjing

9202 AUVNHdad

140d2Y Ajypuop
UOISSIUUUL0 ) SUTUUD] ]



00°'0bL‘SSZ$ 00°'106‘1Lb$

adejuadiad 2duaIalia 9¢-S¢ dlA S¢-vC ALA sjejo]
SaAnLIDdwWwo) gLA
00°96Z‘8TT $ aunf
00°'1€€‘0% $ Av
00'60S‘SP $ 1dy
00°L88°CtH $ YUV
%10°¢- (00'689) $ 0068681 $ 00'vLS61 $ Aivniqag
%E8 TT 00°2L1°€ $ 006£6°LT $ 00CoL'bT $ Aipnuv|
%65 91 008T06I  $ 00T66IE $ 00vL6CT $ 42quiaa(]
%0S'TT- (00t+22) $ 00'St6'be $ 00681°‘Ce $ 43quiaaoN
%88°CC1 00699'8C  $ 00°000°CS $ oo'1€ECT $ 43290120
%8C t- (0025¢°T) $ 0068967 $ o00TiO‘TE $ 1aquiaydag
%S8"LT- (botor‘cr) $ 00 6v6cE $¢ 00°€SO‘LY $ 1sndny
%999 00°292°C $ 00°Sbcoc $ 00¢86°ce ¢ fin[

% mutmgmuSQ . 92-5¢ S|bJoL u.-mOQmQ qc-vZ s|pjoi u.‘mOQmQ YIuow
0ZSTV # 3Unody

9207 2un{ - 5z0Z AIN[ Y04 SHALLVIVAINOD LISOdAd

431440 ONINOZ ® ONIATINg

ALNNOD ANTIID




LLS 616

adejuadiag aduatayig 9Z-ST AlA SZ-vZ AlA S|ejol
saAijesedwo) glLA
+Q aunf
66 Avpy
88 14dy
€01 YUV
%0S'LE- LT- St ) Aivniqag
%LS 65 8T S/ L Aivnup(
%69 € L1 99 61 13qua03 (]
%90°81- €1- 6S Tl 13quaaoN
%88 TE ze 16 69 4290190
%LS 81 el €8 0L 42quiadag
%S6°G- G- 6. v8 1sn8ny
%99°¢- ¢- 6. z8 hiinf
% auafiiq 92-5C S|blO1 Widd §2-C S|D10] HWwiiad yiuon
0ZST¥ #3unodxy

970z aun[ - §z0zZ AIn[ Y04 SHALLVIVINOD LINYAd
4201440 DNINOZ ® HONIATINg

ALNNOD ANATYD



14 SL
0 T
0 0
0 0
0 0
T €
0 0
T €T
0 T
0 T
1 0
€ T
[4 T
S S
9 €1
T 0
€ 1T
6 o1
0 0
S €
8 [
Aienugaq Alenuer

[OPOUWIRT yyex
[9pOWIA
S}29p % sayoaod ‘sa8esed Aue sapnpoul Os[e,
TVLOL
usis £0¢
duiqunid zog
[ESTUBYISN TOE

SeD 00€
#xx[ELDIOWWO] Gf¢

waunedy vz

x19UI0 00¢

JdUBLIEA G97

guruozay 097

wodiey 147

393Q ¥

yarod 1¥¢

duip[ing A10ssa20y payoeaq vz

adeaen [enuapIsay paydeId(q €47

a8eten [ennuapisay paydeny 0vz

parnidejnuejy apIp d[3UlS 072

paJinlogjnuey spIpA s[qnoq T€¢

»TB[NPOIN dWERL] UQ/HO 212

UQ-pPpy [ENUSPISaY £1¢

¥30UdpISaY A[iwe] 3[3uIS 0T
uondusaqg

apo)

920¢ AYVNYEad NMOANVEYE LINYAd



S3IJIOANI LNFHEND ANV SHYIA SNOIATEd WOYHA STDIOANI INAYIAO 40 INTFWAY SLITTHT¥

00°00T‘SI$ 00°0Z8‘0T$

a8ejuadtad 2aua.aya 9Z-SZ AlA ST-bT LA s[elo)
sannpipdwo) giA
00°0bT1°T $ aunf
00°020°1 $ Av
00'0+8 $ 11dy
00°028 $ YOUDIA
%911 0006 $ 00°0¢8 $ 000vL $ Ravniqag
%t6'C6 00029 $ 00°08C°T $ 00099 $ favnup|
%LESE 00°06C $ 000TT‘T $ 00028 $ 43quiada(]
%T8° S/ 00069 $ 000091 ¢ 00016 ¢ 43quiaaoN
%IT €TT 00°069 $ 00°0SZ‘1 $ 00099 $ 430390
%00°0 = $ 00028 ¢ 00028 $ 42quia1dag
« %0b' T8 00°002 $ 000951 $ 00098 4 1sn8ny
« %8C°G8T 00°020°C $ 00°0S9‘p $ 00°0€91 ¢ Anf

% mu:mhm.th WN.MN mxu.un..._. u.BOQmQ Sc-ve W\Uuo 1k tMOQNQ QQEOE
0ZEEY # JUNO2DY

9202 aun[ - Sz AIn[ Y04 SHALLYVIVAINOD LISOdAd
LNIWLIEVdIAd DONINNV'1d

ALNNOD ANATYD




SIOIOANI LNFHHYND ANV SHVIA SNOIATYd INOYHA SIDIOANI INAYIAO SLDT 1434+

0LI 0S1

93ejuadiag duUIBYIA 92-SZ QlA SZ-vZ ALA s|elo)
soAnesedwo) QLA
1 aunf
QT vy
o 11dy
q! Yo4V N
%00°ST c 01 8 Aivniqag
%6888 8 L1 6 Aivnup|
%LC LT 1) 1! 1T 49qUiada (]
%SY Sy S 91 11 43qUid00N
%IT'TITT 0l ol 6 42q0150
%00°0 0 I1 I1 4aquialdag
x %1G°8C t 8T ! 1snny
*x %St G61 et g9 ce fin(

9¢-SC SCvC

9% dualaffig &E_o.in_\.u.&m sjpno.ddy 10iq 5:2&

0CEEY #1UN0d2Y

9Z0Z dun{ - 570z [ Y04 SAALLVYVIINOD TVAOUddY 1V1d
LNIANLIVdAd ONINNVId



